Dannielle Gilyan

RN, MSN-e, FNP-BC, ALNC

4764 Minton Court Indianapolis, IN 46033 3176058723 Dgilyan@me.com

About

While I am starting to establish myself as a legal nurse consultant, I can promise dedication to my product. I will go the extra mile to make sure you are satisfied.

Areas of Expertise

Critical Care, Elder Abuse, Elder Care, Electronic Medical Records (EMR), Emergency Room (ER), Intensive Care Unit (ICU), Legal Nurse Consultant, Long Term Care, Medical Record Review, Nurse Practitioner, Nursing Home, Registered Nurse (RN), Sexual Assault, Trauma

Experience

-Present	 Proactive Clinical Partners Indianapolis, IN Family Nurse Practitioner Work with a team of physicians and referral providers while collaborating with LTAC and SNF staff to co-manage resident conditions and provide case management for acute and long-term illnesses and injuries. Responsibilities include diagnosing conditions, ordering and interpreting diagnostic tests, conducting thorough examinations, providing counseling and support services, and prescribing medications. Discuss care across the spectrum with resident and their family or caregiver to ensure optimal quality of life and functioning as well as end of life decision making. Onboard and supervise new providers to practice. Collaborate with senior leadership to develop and implement continuing education opportunities and practice standards.
2018-2020	St. Vincent Neighborhood Hospital Indianapolis, IN Emergency Department Nurse Responsibility included interaction with the patient from triage to transfer, admission or discharge, management of patient care, and appropriate delegation of responsibility to other staff in a small lean model environment. Administration of medication and other therapy as ordered. Population cared for includes infant to geriatric.

2018-2018	Eskenazi Health Indianapolis, IN CDU Nurse Care for patients admitted to the Emergency Department short stay 24 hour observation unit administering medication, treatments and any indicated test or procedure under the direction of the Nurse Practitioner and Emergency Department Physician Coordinator.
2014-2018	Eskenazi Health Indianpolis, IN Injury Prevention Coordinator Responsibility included completion of American College of Surgeons Injury Prevention re-verification criteria (eg. SBIRT, program initiation and management), data collection and tracking for ortho trauma (eg. door to antibiotic time for open fractures, surgery times). Coordinated the staff and services of a hospital based violence intervention program (Prescription for Hope and associated programs). Collaborated care with surgeons, nursing and other ancillary services to ensure optimal care of the trauma patient from arrival to the hospital through discharge from the hospital. Participated in policy review meetings.
2000-2019	Eskenazi Health Indianapolis, IN Emergency Department Nurse Responsibility included interaction with the patient from triage to transfer, admission or discharge in a Level I Trauma Center. Managed patient care including completion of orders and treatments in collaboration with the physicians and ancillary staff. Provided services as interim charge nurse. Chair of ED Nursing Committee. Actively engaged in hospital education committee. Participated on scheduling committee.
Education	
2020	Purdue University West Lafayette, IN Family Nurse Practitioner - Post Masters Certificate

2013	Western Governors University
	Salt Lake City, UT
	Masters in Nursing Education

2012	Western Governors University
	Salt Lake City, UT
	Bachelor of Science in Nursing

2000 Indiana University Purdue University of Indianapolis Indianapolis, IN Associate of Science in Nursing

Certifications

Family Nurse Practitioner - Board Certified 2020 - Present

Publications

Long-term Evaluation of a Hospital-Based Violence Intervention Program using a Regional Health Information Exchange. Journal of Trauma and Acute Care Surgery.

Memberships

American Nurses Association

International and American Association of the Legal Nurse Industry

Coalition of Advanced Nurse Practitioners

Sigma Theta Tau International

American Association of Nurse Practitioners

Emergency Nurses Association